
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION     AMOUNT 

  
CONTRACT RENEWALS 
 

 

3560 ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR TSI ASSESSMENT 
TESTING MATERIALS 
 
The College Board 
New York, NY 
 

$90,000.00 
(not to exceed) 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 
 

DATE:  April 28, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Renewal of Reference 3560 – Annual 
Contract for TSI Assessment Testing Materials. 
 

SCOPE: Renewal of the annual contract for TSI (Texas Success 
Initiative) assessment testing materials.  Per the State of Texas 
mandate, the assessment testing units shall be purchased 
through The College Board and powered by the ACCUPLACER 
platform (a customized tool aligned to the Texas College and 
Career Readiness Standards). Term of contract: 05/1/2015 
through 4/30/2016.  
 

RECOMMENDATION: The College Board 
New York, NY 
 

$90,000.00 
(not to exceed 

 
JUSTIFICATION: Sole Source. 

   
REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

Testing and Assessment 

 


